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2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Joint Resolution

Received: 01/10/2011
Wanted: As time permits
For: Sheila Harsdorf (608) 266-7745

May Contact:

Received By: smiller
Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: matt woebke

Drafter: smiller

Subject: Legislature - miscellaneous res.

Submit via email: YES

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Requester's email: Sen.Harsdorf@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

commend Stars of Life honorees

Instructions:

No specific instuctions given

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed

I smiller kfollett
01/10/2011  01/10/2011

/1

FE Sent For:

Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

rschluet sbasford mbarman
01/10/2011 01/10/2011 01/11/2011

<END>
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' Millerl Steve

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:50 AM ﬂz 5- &1
To: Miller, Steve O

Subject: FW: Drafting request

Hello Steve, Could you please take care of this resolution drafting request? Thank you.

Lori

From: Woebke, Matt

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:37 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Drafting request

Hello,

| have pasted text below for a resolution Sen. Harsdorf is seeking to have drafted. Please let me know who | should contact on
this drafting request and the LRB number.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Woebke
Ofiice of Sen. Sheila Harsdorf

Whereas, Emergency Management Service (EMS) professionals serve thousands of Wisconsinites every year and
provide critical life-saving treatments and rescue operations throughout the state; and

Whereas, emergency medical personnel often work in dangerous situations to help those in need of immediate care,
placing their own safety at risk; and

Whereas, the Professional Ambulance Association of Wisconsin (PAAW) and the American Ambulance Association
(AAA) are dedicated to advocating and promoting EMS and excellence in emergency medical care; and

Whereas, PAAW and AAA annually recognize as Stars of Life those EMS professionals who stand out among their
peers for their exceptional achievements in emergency care and on September 22, 2010 honored twenty Stars of Life at
a ceremony held in Green Bay, Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Stars of Life honorees are nominated by their respective ambulance service directors and awarded for
accomplishments in EMS care as outstanding ambulance service employees; on-duty or off-duty service above the call
of duty; setting significant records; skills and abilities as an EMS provider; positive image and commitment
demonstrated; or local leadership in development of community partnerships or programs; and

Whereas, the 2010 Stars of Life honorees include those serving both rural and urban areas and represent the exceptional
care that EMS professionals provide residents of our state; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the Wisconsin Legislature congratulate the 2010
Stars of Life honorees and commend those receiving this award for their achievements and continuing dedication to
their patients and communities.



g B~ W

-1

10

11

13

State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

Relating to: commending the Stars of Life honorees.

Whereas, emergency management service (EMS) professionals serve
thousands of Wisconsinites every year and provide critical life-saving treatments
and rescue operations throughout the state; and

Whereas, emergency medical personnel often work in dangerous situations to
help those in need of immediate care, placing their own safety at risk; and

Whereas, the Professional Ambulance Association of Wisconsin (PAAW) and
the American {&/mbulance Association (AAA) are dedicated to advocating and
promoting EMS and excellence in emergency medical care; and

Whereas, PAAW and AAA annually recognize as Stars of Life those EMS
professionals who stand out among their peers for their exceptional achievements in

PIy
emergency care and on September 22, 2019 honored @gtars of Life at a

ceremony held in Green Bay, Wisconsin; and
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Whereas, Stars of Life honorees are nominated by their respective ambulance
service directors and awarded for accomplishments in EMS care as outstanding
ambulance service employees; on-duty or off-duty service above the call of duty;
setting significant records; skills and abilities as an EMS provider; positive image
and commitment demonstrated; or local leadership in development of community
partnerships or programs; and

Whereas, the 2010 Stars of Life honorees include those serving both rural and
urban areas and represent the exceptional care that EMS professionals provide
residents of our state; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin /L{gislature congratulate the 2010 Stars of Life honorees and commend
those recéiving this award for their achievements and continuing dedication to their
patients and communities.

(END)



Barmén, Mike

From: Woebke, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 9:41 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-0959/1 Topic: commend Stars of Life honorees

Please Jacket LRB 11-0959/1 for the SENATE.



